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This application is being continued by the applicant to the April 15th, 2024 ZHM hearing. 

 
 
 
 
  

 
Zoning  
Administrator  
Sign-off: J. Brian Grady

Thu Feb  8 2024 13:47:17  
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From: Timoteo, Rosalina
To: Timoteo, Rosalina
Subject: RE: RZ-STD 24-0232
Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 1:01:00 PM

 

From: Todd Pressman <todd@pressmaninc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 12:07 PM
To: Timoteo, Rosalina <TimoteoR@hcfl.gov>
Cc: Pressman Todd <todd@pressmaninc.com>; Montalbano, Michelle <MontalbanoM@hcfl.gov>;
Ratliff, James <RatliffJa@hcfl.gov>; combsk@plancom.org; Rodriguez Elizabeth
<libbytraffic@yahoo.com>; rodriquez libby <elizabethrodriguez@email.com>
Subject: Re: 24-0232 - Transportation Issues
 
Ys.  Thx
TODD PRESSMAN
President, Pressman & Associates, Inc. 
200 2nd Ave., South #451
St. Petersburg, FL  33701
Cell. 727-804-1760
Fx. 1-800-977-1179
 

On Feb 7, 2024, at 12:05 PM, Timoteo, Rosalina <TimoteoR@hcfl.gov> wrote:
 
Todd,
 
Please confirm the actual date to continue is 04/15/24.
 
 
 
Rosa Timoteo
Senior Planning & Zoning Technician
Development Services Dept.

C: (813) 244-3956
P: (813) 307-1752
E: timoteor@hillsboroughcounty.org
W: HCFLGov.net

 

Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602

 

Facebook  |  Twitter  |  YouTube  |  LinkedIn  |  HCFL Stay Safe
 
Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida’s Public Records law.
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